Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2005 9:18 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons

Subject: 050169-TP - Sprint-Florida/Sprint Comm. Company LP - Agreement

Dorothy, can you please use this e-mail to change the docket title of this from "interconnection, unbundling, resale and
collocation” to just "interconnection™? |'ve reviewed the agreement and it doesn't include the other elements. I've called
Sprint-FL and left a message to remind them that only elements included in the agreement should be listed on the
transmittal letter.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. ST
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 o= O
Voice: 850-413-6538 o o L
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